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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL

Afternoon Rob,

Good to hear from you and I hope that you are going well. apologies for the delay in
responding I had some leave in August and it has been a busy September working to
catch up.

The workload for IMTS in the next 9 months up to June 2025 has increased significantly
since just having the Working Smarter Program, with the delivery of the National Anti-
Scam Centre, Merger Reform and working through the AER Separation. There is quite a
bit of technical and process complexity that we are navigating and prioritising this
financial year.

I understand the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner is in the Attorney
General portfolio, and I wonder if they would be able to assist. I would be able to provide
you with the email address for the Chief Information Officer there to assist with looking
at options that are available to assist with managing the cases. I have a limited
understanding, but believe that they do provide IT Services to AGS and so may have
options that would be available to OAIC.

Thanks,
 (She/her)

Chief Information Officer | Information Management and Technology Services
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra ACT 2600

From: GHALI,Rob <Rob.Ghali@oaic.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 11:26 AM
To: 
Subject: ACCC Assistance [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning 
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IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
(ACCC), and any attachments to it, may contain information that is confidential and may
also be the subject of legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in
reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in
error, please let the ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the
mistake and delete all copies from your computer system. For the purposes of the Spam
Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au
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NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message.
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From: BROWN,Rebecca
To:
Cc: HALE,Annamie (DEPARTED); GHALI,Sarah
Subject: ACMA legal contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 8:28:34 AM
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Hi  and 
 
Apologies if you have already received this email – I received bounce backs for you both so
sending again for the avoidance of doubt. I am reaching out on behalf of our Assistant
Commissioner, Corporate Branch, Annamie Hale (cc’d) who also heads up our Legal
Services area
 
Annamie was hoping to connect with your Head of Legal or other relevant legal contact to
discuss the Optus matter.
 
We would be grateful if you were able to facilitate an introduction to the appropriate
person or pass on their details so Annamie may reach out.
 
Any assistance you’re able to provide would be very much appreciated.
 
Kind regards
Beck
 
 

 Rebecca Brown
Director, Law Reform & Digital Platforms
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Sydney | GPO Box 5288 Sydney NSW 2001
P +61 2 9942 4117     E rebecca.brown@oaic.gov.au

 
The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection
to land, waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and
present.
 
Subscribe to Information Matters
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From: BROWN,Rebecca
To:
Cc: HALE,Annamie (DEPARTED); GHALI,Sarah
Subject: ACMA legal contact [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 27 May 2024 4:08:11 PM
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi  and 
 
I am reaching out on behalf of our Assistant Commissioner, Corporate Branch, Annamie
Hale (cc’d) who also heads up our Legal Services area.
 
Annamie was hoping to connect with your Head of Legal or other relevant legal contact to
discuss the Optus matter.
 
I’d be grateful if you were able to facilitate an introduction to the appropriate person or
pass on their details so Annamie may reach out.
 
Thanks very much for your assistance.
 
Kind regards
Beck
 

 Rebecca Brown
Director, Law Reform & Digital Platforms
Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
Sydney | GPO Box 5288 Sydney NSW 2001
P +61 2 9942 4117     E rebecca.brown@oaic.gov.au

 
The OAIC acknowledges Traditional Custodians of Country across Australia and their continuing connection
to land, waters and communities. We pay our respect to First Nations people, cultures and Elders past and
present.
 
Subscribe to Information Matters
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